
ADDENDUM 2 

RFQ 24-04 Questions from Responders:       09.13.2024 
 
 
Do firms need to be prequalified in any GDOT area classes in order to propose on this work? 
Answer:  Yes, a minimum of 6.01a (Soil Surveys), 6.04b (Field Testing of Roadway Construction 
Materials); Optional:  8.01 (Construction Supervision) 
 
Firm’s Qualifications 2.2.1 (Would the City prefer to see past three (3) years or (5) years’ experience?  
Five years is also stated on 3.1.4 (under Evaluation of Proposals). 
Answer:  Include past 5 years’ experience (summarize / representative sample) 
 
Unit Rates – Is there a particular form or format the City would like to see this information presented? 
Answer:  No pricing information is not required for this stage of the evaluation.   
 
What types of projects were executed using this contract’s services in the past? 
Answer:  Projects range in scope, size and duration from as small as a 30-day sidewalk extension project, 
annual paving and resurfacing program, to multi-year intersection improvements.  See the City of 
Dunwoody website for a list of ongoing and upcoming construction projects. 
 
What type of environment work was complete in the past for the City of Dunwoody? 
Answer:  Limited if any.  Water / soil sampling for contaminants 
 
How many firms are selected for this Stand-By contract? 
Answer:  Minimum 1.  Maximum 3 
 
For the NICET II requirement, Are there any adjacent certifications/qualifications that can be used? My 
firm has many pre-qualifications with GDOT, ICC inspector certification, and many years of experience. 
We have worked with many cities and counties on call contract and have not seen this requirement for 
specifically NICET II before. 
Answer: Yes, an equivalent ICC certification is acceptable.  
 
On page 2, the RFQ states that “No Proposal may be withdrawn for a period of ninety (90) days after the 
time and date scheduled (or subsequently scheduled) for proposal opening.”  Item 10 on RFQ page 17 
states that “No Proposal may be withdrawn after the scheduled Proposal opening time for a period of 
one hundred and eighty (180) days.”  Please clarify the timeframe for withdrawing a proposal. 
Answer:  Ninety (90) days shall govern. 

 
On RFQ page 6, Item 1.3.2 (c) (2) lists “Curing and compressive strength testing of 6-inch x 12-inch 
cylinders.”  Are 4- x 8-inch cylinders acceptable as a substitution for the 6- x 12-inch cylinders? 
Answer:  Either is permitted. 

 
Item 2.2.1 on RFQ page 9 requires a list of projects “completed within the last three (3) years.”  Item 
3.1.4 on RFQ page 10 lists a requirement for projects “worked on in the past five years.”  Please clarify 
whether projects need to be completed within the last 3 or 5 years. 
Answer:  Duplicate – see response above. 
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Item 5.1 on RFQ page 27 states “It shall be the sole responsibility of the Consultant to provide for 
project team work locations.”  Please clarify this item. 
Answer:  The city does not furnish office space or a job trailer consultants’ use.  

 
Item 5.6 on page 28 states “It shall be the sole responsibility of the Consultant to provide for project 
team all necessary parking.”  Please clarify how the Consultant will manage this responsibility. 
Answer:  You can disregard this note, as there should not be any instance where paid parking would be 
required in our city limits.  Normally, technicians or visiting engineers would park within the project 
limits in the public right of way. 

 
Please clarify if costs are required as part of this RFQ. 
Answer: No.  Not for the initial evaluation. 
 
For Section V, is the City wanting resumes, and similar project experience for each reference? Or just the 
references' business information? 
Answer:  The city requires 3 client references along with their associated email, phone and who they 
represent.  Additionally, the team you are proposing should have experience which aligns with / 
overlaps service to said clients. 
 

Is it required to be able to self-perform all Environmental Services or submit on only services that we 
can? Being that it indicates (optional) Section 1.3.4. 

Answer:  Not required.  Simply indicate whether your firm is equipped to provide this service. 

Can the same proponent be used on multiple team submittal? 

Answer:  We are not sure what you mean exactly by “proponent”.  However, we can confirm that 
Subconsultants can be used on multiple teams/proposals. 

 
 


